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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Hamer, Margaret - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth i

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Let's keep it as a bureau, even if unconventional. Thanks.

From: Shea, Lis - LEGIS <elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Hamer, Margaret - DOA <Margaret.Hamer@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Maggie, 7

It is not absolutely necessary that this be a division, | can certainly draft it to be a bureau. I’'m just not sure how common
it is for a bureau that is a subunit of a division to answer directly to the secretary of an agency rather than to the division
head. But just let me know which way you’d like to go.

Lis

From: Shea, Elisabeth

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Hamer, Margaret - DOA <Margaret.Hamer@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Hi Maggie,

If the director reports to the Secretary, could we make this a division instead of a bureau? Under chapter 15, a division
is the principal subunit of a department, and a bureau is the principal subunit of a division.

Lis

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 11:05 AM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>;
Pfotenhauer, Mary <Mary.Pfotenhauer@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Hamer, Margaret - DOA <Margaret.Hamer@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 3:28 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®@!egis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Potts, Andrew - DOA <Andrew.Potts@wisconsin.gov>; Hamer, Margaret - DOA <Margaret.Hamer@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Create a Bureau of Natural Resources Science



Tracking Code: BB0424
SBO Team: AEJ
SBO Analyst: Hamer, Margaret

Phone: 608-266-1103
E-mail: Margaret Hamer@wisconsin.eov

Agency Acronym: 370

Agency Number: 370

Priority: Medium

Intent:
Elevate the current Office of Applied Science to bureau status thereby creating the Bureau of
Natural Resources Science with the director reporting to the Secretary. The bureau director is to
serve as the Science Adviser to the Secretary.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us
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DOA.......Hamer, BB0424 - Creating a bureau of natural resources science

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES
FISH, GAME, AND WILDLIFE

= Bureau of natural resources science

This bill creates in DNR, under the division respons1ble for fish, wildlife, and
parks, a bureau of natural resources science and requires DNR to convert the
existing office of applied science into the bureau of hatural resources science. Under
the bill, the bureau director reports to and serves as the science advisor to the
secretary of natural resources.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 15.345 (9) of the statutes is created to read:
¥15.345 (9) BUREAU OF NATURAL RESOURCES SCIENCE. There is created in the
division responsible for fish, wildlife, and parks in the department of natural
resources a bureau of natural resources science. The bureau director shall report to,

and serve as the science advisor to, the secretary of natural resources.
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SEcTION 9132

SECTION 9V132. Nonstatutory provisions; Natural Resources.

(1) BUREAU OF NATURAL RESOURCES SCIENCE. The department of natural
resources shall convert the existing office of applied science into the bureau of
natural resources science created under s. 15.315 9.

(END)
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DOA.......Hamer, BB0424 - Creating a bureau of natural resources science

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES
FISH, GAME, AND WILDLIFE

1. Bureau of natural resources science

This bill creates in DNR, under the division responsible for fish, wildlife, and
parks, a bureau of natural resources science and requires DNR to convert the
existing office of applied science into the bureau of natural resources science. Under
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

15.345 (9) BUREAU OF NATURAL RESOURCES SCIENCE. There is created in the
division responsible for fish, wildlife, and parks in the department of natural
resources a burgau of natural resources science. The bureau director shall report to,

and serve as the science advisor to, the secretary of natural resources.
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SECTION 9132
SECTION 9132. Nonstatutory provisions; Natural Resources.
(1) BUREAU OF NATURAL RESOURCES SCIENCE. The department of natural
resources shall convert the existing office of applied science into the bureau of
natural resources science created under s. 15.345 (9).

(END)



